
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 

HEADQUARTERS: DELHT FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001 

Dated l 2022 No. F6/DFS/MSl Fducational /2022/S 9A1 

To 
Mr. S Roy (Chief Engineer) 
Indraprastha Institute of Information Technology Delhi, 

IT-D Campus, GB Pant Polytechnic Extension, 

Okhla Phase-I1, New Delhi 110020 

Sub: Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) in r/o Seminar Block (Lecture Block) 

Indraprastha Institute of Information Technology, Okhla Industrial Estate, Phase-III, New 
Delhi 110020 

Sir 

This has reference your Email of dated 03/08/2022 on the subject cited above. In this 

connection, it is to inform you that the above mentioned premise was visited by the officer 

concerned of this department on 19/09/2022 and observed that the shortcoming intimated vide 

letter of even no 2313 dated 03/11/2021 has not been complied yet. (Copy Enclosed for ready 

reference) 

In view of above Shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safety Certificate is 

The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety rejected. 
arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier. 

Yours faithfuly 

DIRECTÓR 



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 

HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001 

Dated:0//2021 
No. F.6/DFS/MS/SZ/2021/23/) No. 

To 
Mr. Sanjay Roy, Chief Engineer (Civil) 
Seminar Block (Lecture Block) 

Indraprastha Institute of Infornmation Technology, 
Okinia industrial Estate, Pliase-HI, New Dclhi-1 10020. 

Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) in rlo Seminar Block (Lecture Block) 

Indraprastha Institute of Information Technology, Okhla Industrial Estate, Phase-III, New 

Delhi-110020. 

Sub: 

Sir, 
This has reference to the Gmail dated 19/08/2021 on the subject cited above. In this connection, 

this is to inform you that the above mentioned premise was visited by the officer concerned of this 

department on 22.10.2021 in the presence of Sh. Sanjay Roy to check the compliance of fire safety 

arrangements from fire safety point of view and following shortcomings were observed: 

1. Pressurization of lift lobby not provided. 

2 There is a material changed at 5h floor of the building Vis a Vis approved and existing floor 

plans. Hence you are hereby advised. either you may restore the earlier composition of 5" floor 

or refer two sets of sanctioned building plans to this department. In case of non availability of 

sanctioned plans, you may refer two sets of building plans through local authority for further 

consideration in the matter 

In view of above Shortcomings, the appiication for issuance Fire Safety Certificate is rejected. 

The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at the 

risk and liability of the owner/occupier. The Licensing authority/ Statutory Authority may take suitable 

necessary action as deemed fit. 

Yours faithfully, 

(ATVLCARG) 
DIRECTOR 

Copy to 
1. The Executive Engineer (Bldg) South Delhi Municipal Corporation, Jal Vihar, Lajpat Nagar 

New Delhi 110024 
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